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Dennis Coyne
Chief Engineer, Advanced LIGO & LIGO Laboratory
California Institute of Technology
MC 100-36, 1200 E. California Blvd.
Pasadena, CA 91125 USA
Telephone 626.395.2034

Subject:Amount of epoxy applied on the OMC beam dumps
Date:Mon, 14 Jul 2014 13:17:39 -0700
From:Koji Arai <karai@caltech.edu>

Reply-To:karai@caltech.edu
To:Dennis Coyne <coyne@ligo.caltech.edu>
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Hi Dennis,

I estimated the amount of EP30-2 epoxy applied on the OMC beam dumps.
The volume of the applied glue is about 200mm^3.
The surface area is about 300 mm^2

I'm planning to ship the OMC to LHO by the end of this week.
I heard that Bob is not on campus till Thursday.
So, this means that I need to wait for
either
1) your waiver of the RGA scan
or
2) assistance of you or someone for the RGA scan

Here is the note for the calculation
================

Photos of the applied epoxy can be found in the following link
http://nodus.ligo.caltech.edu:8080/OMC_Lab/201
The middle slidshow is easier to see.

The glue line has about 2mm both in width and hight.
Assume the crosssection of the glue is triangle.
The length of the glue is
- The edge length is ~20mm. I have four edges.
- Small amount of glue is applied at the three vertices of the V shape.
  So total 6 of 3mm long glue lines.

( 2mm x 2mm / 2 ) x (4 x 20mm + 6 x 3mm) = 196 mm^3

Surface area
  2mm * sqrt(2) * (4 x 20 mm + 6 x 3mm)
+ (2mm x 2mm /2 ) * (4 x 2 + 6 x 2) = 317 mm^2

Koji
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